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FEEBICBET 2 HR

A, AMIRIE - BRI RE

1.

A IRESH

ABBA Personnel Services Inc. (ABBA) &, tFRFZ 1 5 AU Lo EHEZRET 5, K
FAMIRESETH 5™, R OMESE M T [Top Agency Performance Award | % 2002
. 2005 4%, 2009 FRICZE LT, MESMERT O Top Agency Performance Award 05
FULFOREEICESWCHBr SN G, ThbbiEEOREE, i, AMIREDHA
EBUE~OWEINE, a7 v 77 A BES—E A, AMERT 7, EEELE), <
—r T4 RN, e EHR. SERTH LY

ABBA MWEANER TS0 F 2 S L7-D1X 1998 45 6 H Th - 72, FHHIERERE & 72 A
Mz > T, BN WE CHERICER 2 2/T7T 5, ABBA DEEBIXZTNENDEEXD /
INTEFIATTND, AXy ZIXENERORFOREZETHY | IGHEEOHFEE
KT DI S, EER, R, RESEZBEFTLZ 8RO LN TNDM,

FtLIZ B, ERf, MR, 255, FBEBRE. 77— N —v2itEE, Ynrs 7
<., IV ZHEINE, @EiRmEE, B, KT, AT, RTFEHEESY, 74 UV
EN &2t RICHE LTV,

fREIRESA

BSM Crew Service Center Philippines (BSM) (%, 212 Awards of Excellence] % 5 [A]2L |-
ZH LT, 2010 o [Presidential Awards for Excellence] %55 L7z, BSM % Philippine

Hanse Ship Agency & Hammonia Marine Services 23 & 0f LC, 20034F 7 A 1 HIZFRSL S,
Schulte Group & RItEDOMHRED 7 T 4 7 v MHET TREREE 2>l LW Al 2 32 1) 72

i B 2 k45 L <. Schulte Group Of Companies (Schulte Group) (T —bE 2 &2t L CT&

=1 EREE, -2 ORMHI BV T IS0 B A ESF L TR Y, MEIRES—E 20D

HLEIZ X 5 1SO 9001:2008 Ab'EHE v A7 LMK ICHE G 9% . Lloyd's Register of Quality
Assurance DERFFE TH %,

Schulte Group [ZHFRAE DL v 7« v~ —T % & L TIRMEH Z1T> T\ 5, BSM 3,
Schulte Group & /1 L C, A &% D M7 B)# % 54 L C Schulte Group IZf3T L T\ %,
BSM (% Schulte Group D7D A2 L, FEL T, BiEIN-MBE DR &kt L
THARL T\ 5, BIE BSM (X, LL R Schulte Group 13D 7= DICHB Z 54 L. i
LT, L Tna,

= Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (China) Ltd.
= Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (Cyprus) Ltd.

111 http://www.abbaphilippines.com

112 hitp://www.poea.gov.ph/news/2010/PR_Apr2010_AgencyAwards_picc.pdf
113 hitp://www.abbaphilippines.com/staff managment_recruitment_agency.html
114 hitp://www.teambsm.ph/profile.htm.
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Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (Deutschland) GmBH & Co. KG (BSMD)
Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (Hellas) SPLLC.

Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (Hong Kong) Ltd. Partnership’s

Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement India

Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (Isle of Man) Ltd.

Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Bernhard Schulte Shipmanagement (UK) Ltd.

Hammonia Ship Management, Cyprus

BSM %, REIFES U B2t 2 L WO KR A BT 7010, 224, Wit & 8l
FH, DUV VEK, ara—X BT — 2% JREEICER TR L TV D,

B. LEDOFEAXE
1. EREFART

Fieldmen Janitorial Services Corporation (Fieldmen) 1%, KF{¥. #x1E Ayala Property
Management , College of St. Benilde # % ¢¢ 7 7 % — /L K%, 1st Oceanic Property
Management, Century Property Management D 'L v %, v var, £ 74 AL
)V, ¥ L O Robinson’s Land Corporation DE—/L, #U— %, w3 av (L
AUCBRE SNZ2vy) 1, I — e XA 2Rt 2R — e 2284 Th 2,

AR IE ARRE 2B HHF LT, W T Maria de Guzman RANFTAT 5 X 91072572785,
WHNT T INEDHEALEINA T T AP —E R ZHMAE L T2 60 0K, 7 U —
=V ¥R TEELITHO>TCND, TORFETIERL T, TOMORERY—E2ANE E
NaHEH2720, et 7 4 AZERY—E A E2#7MT 5 K 912/~ 7=, Fieldmen ®
At~ BT A HITFEL, RNURXTN, T 7HIN, BT BICKERD D,

Fieldmen |ZLL FOH—E 222t L T\ 5,

s FHEYP—EREEHAY—ER
» EEBIOYT T U R

» PATHEBLIOREALALTFF R
o BEY—BE X

» ARy N Y —=2

. BuUrfiRid K OEESEAR A D= B IHE#

7 ¢ U B HER{T (Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas)
http://www.bsp.gov.ph

A Mabini St. cor. P. Ocampo St.,

Malate, Manila, Philippines 1004

Tel. (632) 708-7701

WNEM AT (Bureau of Internal Revenue)

http://bir.gov.ph
BIR National Office Bldg.,

Agham Road, Diliman,
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http://www.bsp.gov.ph/
http://bir.gov.ph/

Quezon City, Philippines
Tel. (632) 929-7676 , 927-2511

5718 - )4 (Department of Labor and Employment)
http://www.dole.gov.ph

Muralla St. cor. Gen. Luna St.

Intramuros 1002

Manila, Philippines

Tel. (632) 527-8000

B 5 EZY  (Department of Trade and Industry)
http://www.dti.gov.ph

361 Trade and Industry Building

Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Makati City, Philippines 1200
Tel. (632) 751-0384

Fax (632) 895-6487

#ESM )T (Philippine Overseas Employment Administration)
http://www.poea.gov.ph

Blas F. Ople Building

Ortigas Avenue corner EDSA

Mandaluyong City

Tel. (632) 722-1144, 722-11-55

HRERKE R B2 (Professional Regulation Commission)
http://www.prc.gov.ph

P. Paredes St. cor. Morayta St.

Sampaloc, Manila

Tel. (632) 3140026

Telefax (632) 7354476

AEAHS|Z B4 (Securities and Exchange Commission)
http://www.sec.gov.ph

SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills

Tel. (632) 584-0923

Fax (632) 584-5293

Hiffi#E HEBR %€ T (Technical Education and Skills Development Authority)
http://www.tesda.gov.ph

East Service Road

South Superhighway

Taguig City, Philippines

Tel. (632) 887-7777
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